



Gemma Vincent

Web Developer

www.gemmavincent.co.uk

My name is Gemma Vincent, I live in Hove, I work in Brighton. Other than new web technologies I love art (analogue and digital), running and reading. I am very passionate developer, I love what I do and enjoy working on varied projects. I enjoy leading and delivering projects to the highest standard. I focus on aesthetics and user experience as well as the technology that underpins an interface. I love being part of a team transforming a blank canvas into something cool.

I have over 8 years experience working at digital agencies. After overcoming challenges I worked hard and got a BA (hons) in Interactive Media Production where I discovered my love for coding. I left university and became a Junior Web Developer. For a lot of my career I have been a Full Stack Drupal Developer, although in the passed 2 years I have been working hard to move into other areas of web development, with a particular focus on frontend. During work and in my own time I have been working on a number of projects across multiple platforms using different technologies.

I am what they call a people person, I love to liaise with my team, other teams and clients. I like to be kept on my toes, always looking into new technologies and new best practices. I love to problem solve and overcome challenges put my way.

Skills:

Frontend:

HTML5
CSS3
JavaScript
AngularJS
Angular 4
SCSS & LESS
Gulp
BEM
A-Frame

Backend:

PHP 7
Drupal
Wordpress
MYSQL

Other:

GIT
Terminal
Photoshop
Sketch
Agile and SCRUM
Continuous integration,
Jenkins, CircleCI

Employment history:

The Unit

Developer

January 2016 - Present

miggle

Drupal Developer

February 2014 - December 2015

Precedent.

Developer

November 2011 - January 2014

LWS Marketing

Junior Developer

October 2010 - November 2011

Education:

BA (Hons) Interactive Media Production

Bournemouth University

Media Studies, Film Studies, English Literature, German, Performing Art

St Paul's, Burgess Hill